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Letter of Addendum 

 

TO: All Offerors 
 

FROM: Kimela Miller, CPO 
 

DATE: 11/18/2024 
 

RE: RFP Number:  RFP# 251005C, Amendment No. 2 
 Commodity:  Artificial Intelligence Recruitment Support System 

 
This amendment is issued to incorporate into the RFP questions and their answers regarding the project.   
 

Q1)  Are you expecting that the AI solution we have will integrate with a pre existing software 
application your students and prospective students are using? Or do you expect the product we offer to 
be a standalone recruitment application that includes the AI components mentioned in the Scope of 
Work? 

A1) The product should integrate with our current prospective student system.   

Q2) Page 11 states "Vendor, with NMIMT support, must have the ability to train the system within 
forty‐five (45) days of signing the agreement." Are you expecting for the full product to be deployable to 
users within 45 days? Or are you expecting the AI to be trained and showcase accuracy to your specific 
population within 45 days? 

A2) The AI should be ready to deploy within 45 days.  

Q3) Do you have a timeline you are willing to share with us on product launch? 

A3) The timeline for the product launch will be impacted by the finalization of the RFP process with 
the intention of having the product go live by February 2025 

Q4) Do you have a pre-existing vendor that is performing these services for you? 

A4) No  
 



Q5) For the SLATE CRM integrations, are you only expecting us to integrate presaved user data that 
is relevant to the recruitment process? Are there other data fields or content that you would expect 
integrated? 

A5) The integration will include comprehensive information from across the campus for prospective 
students with the SLATE CRM.   

Q6) Do you have a budget in mind? 

A6) We do not share budget information. 

 

The RFP is still due on December 3, 2024. 

 


